Carroll County Fiscal Court Minutes May 26, 2009

The regular meeting of the Carroll County Fiscal Court was held on May 26, 2009. Members present were County Judge/Executive Harold "Shorty" Tomlinson, Magistrate Floyd Bowling, Magistrate Dean Miller, and Magistrate Mark Bates. Judge Tomlinson called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m., observing a moment of silence for our service men and women overseas, and those sick in the community.

Approve Minutes

Magistrate Bates made a motion to approve the Minutes of the May 12, 2009 meeting. Magistrate Miller 2nd. All in favor. Motion carries.

4 ayes 0 nays

Budget Transfers

Magistrate Miller made a motion to approve the attached budget transfers. Magistrate Bates 2nd. All in favor. Motion carries.

4 ayes 0 nays

Invoice Approval

Magistrate Miller made a motion to approve the attached invoices. Magistrate Bates 2nd. All in favor. Motion carries.

4 ayes 0 nays

Swine Flu Report

As of May 22, there have been 24 confirmed cases of Swine Flu in the state. The majority of the cases have been mild in nature.

Big Brothers Big Sisters

There are local groups that are working with the Big Brothers Big Sisters Organization in Madison to start a local group for Carroll County children.

Jail Report

A report had been filed concerning overcrowding issues at the Detention Center and a broken toilet. The situations have been addressed and the Jailer has sent a letter of corrective action regarding the matter.

Salt Bids

The county once again took part in the KACo bid for road salt for the upcoming fiscal year. Carroll County is asking for 700 ton for the upcoming winter. Magistrate Bowling made a motion to authorize Judge Tomlinson to sign the agreement locking in the contract price. Magistrate Miller 2nd. All in favor. Motion carries.

4 ayes 0 nays

United Charities

The county will be looking to submit a grant application to Ohio Valley United Charities. The deadline is noon on June 1.

Animal Shelter

After looking over the latest proposed contract revision from Mr. Monk, Magistrate Miller made a motion to table the issue for now. Magistrate Bates 2^{nd} . All in favor. Motion carries.

4 ayes 0 nays

Budget—2nd Reading

Due to lack of publication time in the local paper, the budget will not be presented for 2nd reading until the next meeting.

Local Economy

Judge Tomlinson updated the court on the status of our local economy. He expects the state government will hold a special session this year to address the needs of the economy.

There is no additional information available concerning the closing of Arvin Meritor.

County Road Report

The Judge is still waiting on costs concerning the Lewis Road Bridge before proceeding.

State Road Report

Nothing to address at this time.

County Judge Comments

There will be a Business Appreciation Day held on the courthouse square on September 17.

The Judge is still working with inspectors and contractors trying to bring the county pool in compliance so that it can be opened as soon as possible.

Champions for a Drug Free Carroll County may be coming before the fiscal court in the coming year to ask for monetary support.

Magistrate Comments

Miller—Traffic light at intersection of 11th Street and Highland Avenue is not consistent.

Bowling—Discussed the possibility of constructing a block building to house the controls to the lights at the tennis court at the county park.

Adjournment

Magistrate Miller made a motion to adjourn. Magistrate Bates 2nd. All in favor. Motion carries.

4 ayes	0 nays
Approved June 9, 2009	
Harold "Shorty" Tomlinson	Nicki Beckham
Carroll County Judge/Executive	Fiscal Court Clerk